Sherry Sian

From: Kris Johnson [kris@nsma.net]

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2003 1:36 PM

To: Sherry Sian

Subject: RE: Submissions on YKDFN's Request for Ruling

Kris Johnson.vcf
(478 B)
The NSMA do not have the time or resources to complete the worksheet for the

pre-hearing conference. Please refer to the written submission made by the NSMA and
already submitted to the Public Registry for issues and concerns that remain outstanding
with the proposed diamond exploration at Drybones and Wool Bay.

Should time and workload permit, we will attempt to complete the worksheets by Monday
morning.

We appreciate your understanding on this issue.
Sincerely,

Kris Johnson
Land & Resource Coordinator
North Slave Metis Alliance

kris@nsma.net

(w)867-873-9176
(£)867-669-7442

————— Original Message-----—

From: Sherry Sian [mailto:ssian@mveirb.nt.ca]

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2003 5:11 PM

To: Terra Firma Consultants; BlaisE@DFO-MPO.GC.CA; bobz@nsma.net; Eric Yaxley;
frewc@fortresolution.net; Gavin More@gov.nt.ca; glen abernethy@hlthss.gov.nt.ca;
CPAWSnwt cc@theedge.ca; kris@nsma.net; stephmat@axion.net; marcinkoskil@inac.gc.ca;
mvaydik@ssimicro.com; mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca; smontgomery@theedge.ca; fairmanf@inac.gc.ca;
gvantighem@city.yellowknife.nt.ca; mbraden@theedge.ca; csecap@direct.ca;
paterson@snowfield.com; Mike Beauregard; cowleypgeo@hotmail. com;
plainlanguage@nwtliteracy.ca; Wilson,Anne [Yel]; Akaitcho Territory Government; Mike
Beauregard

Subject: Submissions on YKDEN's Request for Ruling

There has been some confusion about the deadlines for the submission of the Pre-Hearing
Conference Worksheet and Comments on the Yellowknives Dene First Nation request for
admission of confidential materials. In fairness to all parties, you may have until noon
Oct. 31, 2003 to make submissigns.

s

Sherry Sian, M.E.Des.
Environmental Assessment Officer
MVEIRB

Box 938, 5102 - 50th Avenue
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N7

Phone: (867) 766-7063

Tax: (867) 766-7074

:-mail: ssian@mveirb.nt.ca
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